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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 3:59 PM
To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Re: Update on our client SLV8570K *YOur Ref: CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING AXA Insured - GBB 6460G ON 14/04/2018]

Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Mui Hong, 
 
We refer to your below email. 
 
Any updates? 
 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 5:18 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Update on our client SLV8570K *YOur Ref: CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING AXA Insured 
- GBB 6460G ON 14/04/2018]  
  
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
  
Pls bear with us a while more as client need to go to LTA to request for information and need to pay for the 
docs too.  
  
We will add the additional cost of information retrieval to our claim doc upon receipt from client 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Kee Mui Hong  
Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 
10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S568047 



2

Tel : 6483 1244  Fax : 6483 6170 
  

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 4:56 PM 
To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Reminder Claim Documents for our client SLV8570K *YOur Ref: 
CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING AXA Insured - GBB 6460G ON 14/04/2018] 
  
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
We refer to your below email. 
  
Any updates? 
  
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of 
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / 
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the 
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
  
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  

Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

  
  

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 3:03 PM 
To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: Reminder Claim Documents for our client SLV8570K *YOur Ref: 
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
Phone: 6256 3561 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 3:42 PM 
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
  
Dear Hsiao Tong. 
  
We note the contents of your email and has forwarded to our client for his action. 
  
We will update once we hear from him. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Kee Mui Hong  
Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 
10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S568047 
Tel : 6483 1244  Fax : 6483 6170 
  

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 2:18 PM 
To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: Reminder Claim Documents for our client SLV8570K *YOur Ref: CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 [ACCIDENT 
INVOLVING AXA Insured - GBB 6460G ON 14/04/2018] 
  
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
We refer to your below email. 
  
As per AXA instruction, we would like to request a copy of De-regsitered letter for our further action. 
  
Thanks. 
  
  
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
  
Note: As a response to the COVID-19 outbreak, we are are on Work From Home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 5:53 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Reminder Claim Documents for our client SLV8570K *YOur Ref: CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 [ACCIDENT 
INVOLVING AXA Insured - GBB 6460G ON 14/04/2018]  
  
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
  
Pls advise on your offer on our LOD as attached 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Kee Mui Hong  
Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 
10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S568047 
Tel : 6483 1244  Fax : 6483 6170 
  

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 12:06 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Claim Documents for our client SLV8570K *YOur Ref: CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 
AXA Insured - GBB 6460G ON 14/04/2018] 
  
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
  
Pls see attached the Claim Documents for our client SLV8570K *YOur Ref: CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 [ACCIDENT 
INVOLVING AXA Insured - GBB 6460G ON 14/04/2018]. 
  
Pls advise your offer. 
  
Thanks 
  
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 9:50 AM 
To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLV8570K *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 6460G(AXA) / 
SLV 8570K/ OTHERS ON 14/04/2018] 
  
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
We refer to our below email. 
  
Kindly forward all the supporting documents to us for our further action. 
  
Thanks. 
  
  
  
“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an 
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice 
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related 
claims.” 
  

  
  
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 12:24 PM 
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
  
Noted. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 11:56 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLV8570K *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 6460G(AXA) / 
SLV 8570K/ OTHERS ON 14/04/2018] 
  
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
  
We are still submitting Cash In Lieu of repair as client’s car was left with only 2 months of COE remaining when 
accident occurs. 
  
We had earlier misplace the file but now we have found the file.  
  
We had earlier propose a CTL Limit with Mr Ma at $2,200. Pls advise if we can still proceed to submit the LOD. 
  
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
Sent: Saturday, 7 September 2019 1:30 PM 
To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 
Subject: Your Ref: SLV8570K *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 6460G(AXA) / SLV 
8570K/ OTHERS ON 14/04/2018] 
  
Your Ref: SLV8570K                             Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/ASM18007221/M1pb3 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 6460G(AXA) / SLV 8570K/ OTHERS ON 14/04/2018 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Kindly advise if your client is still pursuing third party claim against our insured / M/s AXA Insurance Pte Ltd. If so, 
kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available for our further action. 
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Please respond and let us know within 14 days from the date of this e-mail. Otherwise, we will proceed to close file 
at our end. 
  
Thank you. 
  
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
  

 

  
  


